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Mr Stuart Hodgson

Program Manager

Sustainability Environment & Planning
Sydney Metro Delivery Office

PO Box 588

North Ryde BC NSW 1670

Dear Mr Hodgson

Sydney Metro City and Southwest — Chatswood to Sydenham (SSI 15_7400)
Condition A25 Acoustics Advisor

Thank you for your correspondence of 27 March 2017 nominating Mr Dave Anderson
from Acoustic Studio as the permanent Acoustics Advisor for the project.

The Department has reviewed Mr Anderson’s curriculum vitae and is satisfied he has
the appropriate qualifications and experience to undertake the role and functions of the
Acoustics Advisor, and is also suitability independent of design and construction
personnel. Therefore, | approve the nomination of Mr Dave Anderson as the Acoustics

Advisor under condition A25.

If you have any queries, please contact Jacqui McLeod, Team Leader — Infrastructure

Management on 02 9274 6454.

Yours sincerely

(g N-&4-17
Stac rren

Director - Infrastructure Management

as delegate of the Secretary.



